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Meeting Announcement: Wednesday, January 12, 2000 

The Impact of Utility/ESCO Mergers on Markets and Careers 

The energy industry is undergoing tremendous change. The deregulation of the electric 
power industry has for the first time in almost a hundred years introduced electrical 
competition at a retail level. As seen in other deregulated industries the initial years 
include many consolidations, joint ventures, spin-offs and startups as the players wrestle 
for market share and margin. The January meeting will explore the impact of these 
changes on the market place and our customers.  

Our featured speaker, Mr. Dave Dayton, Founder, Vice President and Director for HEC 
Inc., will provide us with a status report of what has happened and what the future might 
hold for consolidation of the utility and ESCO industries. He will discuss the impact of 
consolidation, acquisitions, roll-ups and drop-outs on the marketplace and competition. 
Given an understanding of these issues Dave will discuss their impact on our customers. 
What priority and responsiveness concerns are there? What synergies in products and 
services exist and how are they perceived? Are customers looking for vertically 
integrated services or not?  

Finally, as and interesting aside, with the booming economy, low unemployment and all, 
what is the impact of all this on us—the energy professional? Things seem good, but we 
all know somebody who was a victim of that "dissolved joint partnership" or whose 
parent company decided they were getting out of "that" part of the business. What 
happens when your "little" company gets acquired by that "big" company and you end up 
dealing with a new bureaucracy and a manager who lives on the opposite coast? Join us 
on January 12 and find out. 

For more information on the subject of the January meeting, contact Dave MacIntosh, 
Past President and chapter Board Member. 

  

Speaker Bio: David S. Dayton 

David S. Dayton founded HEC, a leading U.S. energy services company, in 1982. He led 
the company’s growth through its acquisition by Northeast Utilities in 1990. An engineer 
active in energy technology since 1977, Mr. Dayton has developed products, published 
papers, and been a principal in the formation of several technology-based businesses. He 
was the founder of the Technical Development Corporation of Boston and a co-founder 
of Technical Communications Corporation, Energía Global International Ltd., and the 
Justice Resource Institute.  



As founder and president of the Technical Development Corporation (TDC), Mr. Dayton 
led a team that completed a national survey of energy problems in government and 
institutional facilities for the U.S. Departments of Energy and HUD.  

Before founding HEC, he designed early prototype energy conservation projects for 
agencies in New York, Boston, and several other cities, providing engineering and 
financing for energy conservation in nonprofit organizations. Mr. Dayton has worked 
directly with a number of major utility companies to design and evaluate their demand 
side management programs. He was the ESCO industry representative to Pacific Gas & 
Electric’s collaborative group that designed its DSM Request for Proposals. 

Mr. Dayton has written and spoken widely on energy services marketing and 
management. He is currently a member of the Executive Committee of IPMVP (the 
international protocol for verifying energy savings) and was on the Energy Task Force of 
the President’s Commission on Environmental Quality. He is a member of the boards of 
directors of HEC and Energía Global He served two years as president of the National 
Association of Energy Service Companies. 

Mr. Dayton received his BSEE from Worcester Polytechnic Institute and his MBA from 
the Kellogg School, Northwestern University. He has been the chairman or president of 
many public policy, health, cultural, and community organizations in Massachusetts and 
has received several appointments by past governors to advisory boards and state 
councils. 

  

Doubletree Guest Suites Hotel 

Exit 27B off Route 128 (I-95), Waltham, MA 

4:30 Board Meeting  

5:30 Registration and Networking 

6:30 Dinner and Presentation 

Space Limited - Reservations Required 

Call the Reservation Line Today: 781-446-0125 

Or email reservation to: arthur1771@aol.com 

$30 per person; $15 per student with ID 

Year 2000 Chapter Sponsors Needed 



The New England Chapter of Association of Energy Engineers provides an excellent 
forum for networking and promoting the energy services industry in the region. As a self-
supporting organization, we depend upon the generosity of our Chapter Sponsors who 
contribute $250 per year to receive the following benefits at no additional cost: 

o Prominent display in our monthly newsletter--soon to reach 1,000 energy 
professionals with each issue  

o Opportunity to submit a Sponsor Profile for publication in the newsletter  

o Exhibit space and rapid-fire presentation opportunity at our annual 
Chapter Sponsor Trade Show  

o Access to our mailing list for an annual mailing  

o Employment ad space in our monthly newsletter  

o Listing on our web site: www.aeenewengland.org  

Your support of the AEE’s New England Chapter will expand your firm’s reach among 
decision-makers at leading organizations in the energy industry. If you are interested in 
joining as a year 2000 sponsor, or in renewing your sponsorship, please contact Bob 
DiGiandomenico, Secretary, or Arthur Orenberg, Treasurer.  

Industry Highlights 

Metromedia Energy has announced their purchase of EnergyVision. In letters to customers dated 
October 21, 1999, Metromedia Energy, located in Eatontown, NJ, announced their purchase of 
EnergyVision, an energy marketer located in Boston, MA. 

New England Electric System and Eastern Utilities Associates, which are in the process of merging, 
struck a rate deal with regulators that will save Massachusetts customers $170 million over 10 years, 
officials said. Under terms of the deal announced by the administration of Gov. Paul Cellucci and Attorney 
General Thomas Reilly, electric distribution rates of the merged firm will be cut by $10 million a year and 
frozen through the end of February 2005. 

Massachusetts gas and electric companies could end up paying hundreds of thousands of dollars in 
fines for sub-par customer service, under a state Department of Telecommunications and Energy 
initiative to move utilities toward performance-based rates. Janet Gail Besser, chairwoman of the state 
DTE, said developing performance standards for rates will be a boon to business and residential customers. 
"It can mean lower prices and good service to customers," Besser said. A performance based system would 
replace the current system for setting utility rates, which guarantees utilities recover their costs plus a small 
profit, called a rate of return, based on what the company argues it needs. The DTE may not have to look 
beyond the gas industry to develop standards, where Boston Gas’ rates have been performance based since 
1995. (Credit: Boston Business Journal) 

Enermetrix.com, the leader in Internet commerce for energy, today announced that it has raised in 
excess of $20 million in equity financing. The third round of financing will allow Enermetrix.com to 
accelerate its development and deployment of Internet technology and services to deregulating energy 
markets around the globe. "Enermetrix.com adds huge efficiencies to the buying and selling of energy. The 



Company is saving thousands of commercial industrial energy consumers millions of dollars and bringing 
energy suppliers to market in a much more efficient manner", said Jeff Horing, managing partner of Insight 
Capital, one of the investors. 

Moody’s Investors Service upgraded the credit ratings of Boston Edison Company (senior unsecured 
debt to A1 from A3) and also upgraded the ratings for unsecured debt of Cambridge Electric Light 
Company (senior unsecured debt to A2 from Baa2). 

For inclusion in this monthly column, please send the latest news about your company to 
Kathleen Laushway Stanley, Board Member. 

  

Web Links 

We all know that the capabilities of the Internet are astounding. The tough part is sifting 
through the all of the junk to get to the good stuff! Here are a few sites that you might 
want to add to your list of resources. We will be adding them to our website, 
aeenewengland.org in the near future. 

If you have any favorites, please make us aware of them for the next time we publish a 
list of this type. 

 American Council for an Energy Efficient Economy (ACEEE), www.aceee.org, is 
a non-profit organization dedicated to advancing energy efficiency. 

 Building Energy Software Tools Directory, 
www.eren.doe.gov/buildings/tools_directory, provides information on more than 
170 tools for sustainable design, improving energy efficiency, and incorporating 
renewable energy concepts in buildings. 

 Centre for the Analysis and Dissemination of Demonstrated Energy Technologies 
(CADDET) Energy Efficiency, www.caddet-ee.org, collects, analyzes, and 
enhances international exchange of impartial information on new, cost-effective, 
energy-saving technologies. 

 DOE Motor Challenge Energy Savings Network, www.motor.doe.gov, supplies 
unbiased, reliable information so you can quickly make key decisions about how 
to create productive and efficient electric motor-driven systems. 

 DOE Office of Industrial Technologies, www.oit.doe.gov, creates partnerships for 
the research, development, and delivery of energy-efficiency, renewable-energy, 
and pollution-prevention technologies for industrial customers. 

 Efficient Windows Collaborative, www.efficientwindows.org, provides unbiased 
information on the benefits of energy-efficient windows, descriptions of how they 
work, and recommendations for their selection and use. 

http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.aceee.org/
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.eren.doe.gov/buildings/tools_directory
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.caddet-ee.org/
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.motor.doe.gov/
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.oit.doe.gov/
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.efficientwindows.org/


 Energy Information Administration (EIA), www.eia.doe.gov, is an independent 
statistical and analytical agency within the Dept. of Energy. 

 EPA Energy Star Website, www.epa.gov/energystar, offers information on 
voluntary partnerships that promote energy efficiency. 

 Lighting Research Center, www.lrc.rpi.edu, offers manufacturer specific 
performance information on energy-efficient lighting products. Download new 
and past issues of Specifier Reports, and view independent test results. 

 National Renewable Energy Laboratory, www.nrel.gov, develops new energy 
technologies to benefit both the environment and the economy. 

 Renewable Energy World News Source, www.renewableenergy.com, offers a 
compilation of news about renewable energy from international newspapers. 

  

Employment Opportunity: Synergy Investment 

Synergy Investment, a rapidly growing, Inc. 500 Lighting Retrofit company has an 
immediate opening for a Logistics Support Planner for all lighting projects. Primary role 
would be to stage, execute and reconcile all purchase orders of material. 

Skills desired are: 

 Lighting retrofit knowledge  
 Lighting parts knowledge (lamps, ballasts, fixtures)  
 Purchasing experience 

Additional skills that would be useful: 

 Lighting design and layouts  
 Project Management  
 Electrical 

Please mail, fax or e-mail resume to: 

Dave Craven 

Director of Operations 

Synergy 

One Edgell Road, Suite #22 

http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.eia.doe.gov/
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.epa.gov/energystar
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.lrc.rpi.edu/
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.nrel.gov/
http://web.archive.org/web/20010303062459/http:/www.renewableenergy.com/


Framingham, MA 01701 

Fax: 508-620-9911 

E-mail: dcraven@synergyinv.com 

  

NEXT 3 MEETINGS 

Wed., January 12: The Impact of Utility/ESCO Mergers on Markets and Careers 

Wed., February 2: Energy Procurement 

Wed., March 1: To be announced 

 


